
 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                                    Lisa L. Heavner - First Selectman
 

 
   Watch Board of Selectmen meetings LIVE and rebroadcast on Comcast Channel 96, rebroadcast 

on AT&T U-verse Channel 99 and on-demand on www.simsburytv.org 
 

SIMSBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
Regular Meeting – January 12, 2015 – 7:00 p.m.  

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
SELECTMEN ACTION  
 
a) Accept the resignation of Lisa L. Heavner  (D) as a Selectman of the Board of Selectmen effective 

January 11, 2015 
 

b) Appoint Christopher Kelly (D) as a Selectman of the Board of Selectmen with an expiration date of 
December 7, 2015 

 
c) Swearing in of Christopher Kelly 

 
FIRST SELECTMAN’S WELCOME REMARKS 
 
RECESS – There will be a short break to recognize Mr. Kelly 

 
PUBLIC AUDIENCE 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 

• GIS Update 

• Ethel Walker Open Space Improvement Plan 

• Future Use of Dewey Farm Property 
 

FIRST SELECTMAN’S REPORT  
 
SELECTMEN ACTION 
 
d) Approve Tax Refunds 

 
e) Approve 2015 Budget Workshop Dates 

 
f) Approve License Fee Waiver not to exceed $100 for Marriage Licenses issued on February 13, 2015 

 
Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

LHeavner@simsbury-ct.gov 
www.simsbury-ct.gov 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

8:30 – 7:00 Monday  
8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Thursday 

8:30 - 1:00 Friday 
 

http://www.simsbury-ct.gov/
http://www.simsburytv.org/


Board of Selectmen 
January 12, 2015 
Page 2 

g) Acceptance of Proposal from L. Wagner & Associates for services relating to Small Cities Grant, 
Simsbury Housing Authority 

 
h) Accept donation of $5,000 from Garrity Asphalt Reclaiming, Inc. for the Keep Simsbury Warm 

Programs 
 

i) Adopt Resolution authorizing the First Selectman to execute a grant contract with the Connecticut 
State Library in the amount $5,000 for Historic Documents Preservation 

 
j) Approve the Public Gathering Permit Applications for 2015 Events 

 
k) Assign 1 Old Bridge Road to Open Space Committee 

 
OTHER BUSINESS  
 
a) Liaison Appointments 
b) Impeachment Process 
c) MS4 DEEP Regulations Update 
d) Veterans Memorial Project and Open Space 

 
APPOINTMENTS AND RESIGNATIONS  
 
a) Accept the resignation of Kevin W. Schultz (R) as a regular member of the Simsbury Farms Complex 
Committee effective December 27, 2014 
 
ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES  
 
a) Regular Meeting of December 8, 2014  
 
SELECTMEN LIAISON AND SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS  
 
1. Personnel  
2. Finance 
3. Welfare 
4. Public Safety 
5. Board of Education 
 
ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
a) Review Hopmeadow Street, LLC Vs Town of Simsbury with Town Counsel 
b) Review of status of Town Negotiations with IBPO 
 
ADJOURN FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Possible action 
 
ADJOURN    
 

     



 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                     Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN  

 
MEETING AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 

 
 
1. Date of submission:  January 5, 2015 

  
3. Date of Board Meeting:  January 12, 2015 
 
4. Individual or Entity making the submission:  Lisa L. Heavner, 21 Aspenwood Drive, 

Weatogue 
 
5. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen:   

Accept the resignation of Lisa L. Heavner as a regular member of the Board of Selectmen, 
the Community for Care Committee, the Public Safety Sub-committee, the Personnel Sub-
committee, the Retirement Plan Sub-committee and the Long Range Planning Sub-
committee effective January 11, 2015.   

 
6. Individual(s) responsible for submission:  Carolyn Keily, Town Clerk 

 
7. Summary of Submission:   

 
Resignation: Lisa L. Heavner 
Party: Democratic 
Effective date:  January 11, 2015 
Board: Regular member of the Board of Selectman 
 Community for Care Committee 
 Public Safety Sub-committee 
 Personnel Sub-committee 
 Retirement Plan Sub-committee 
 Long Range Planning Sub-committee 
Term:  12/2/2013 to 12/7/2015 
 

8. Description of documents included with submission  
 The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto:   

  
Signed letter of resignation 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
tcooke@simsbury-ct.gov 

www.simsbury-ct.gov 

8:30 – 7:00 Monday  
8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Thursday 

8:30 – 1:00 Friday 
 



BOS Agenda 
January 9, 2015 
Page 2 
 

 

Page 2 of 2 



 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                     Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN  

MEETING AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
1. Date of submission:  December 30, 2014 
  
3. Date of Board Meeting:  January 12, 2015 

 
4. Individual or Entity making the submission:  Simsbury Democratic Town Committee 

 
5. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen:  On December 17, 2014 the Simsbury 

Democratic Town Committee unanimously approved the nomination of Democrat 
Christopher Kelly, 10 East Tomstead Road Simsbury Ct 06070, to complete the term of 
Lisa Heavner (Democrat) on the Board of Selectman which expires 12/07/2015. 
 

6. Individual(s) responsible for submission:  Alan Needham, Nominations Chair Simsbury 
Democratic Town Committee (2 Basswood Lane, Weatogue CT 06089) 860-670-0723 
 

7. Summary of Submission:  Request approval of Christopher Kelly to Board of Selectman 
 
 

8. Description of documents included with submission  
 The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto:   

None 
 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

tcooke@simsbury-ct.gov 
www.simsbury-ct.gov 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
8:30 – 7:00 Monday  

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Friday 
 























 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
                      

 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 
1. Date of submission: 01/06/2015 
 
2. Date of Board Meeting  01/12/2015 
 
3. Individual or Entity making the submission: Colleen O’Connor, Tax Collector 

 
4. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of reserve, approval 

of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible with respect to the desired action 
of the Board.): 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 
 
Approve tax refunds per attached printout in the amount of $ 16,716.98 

 
5. Individual(s) responsible for submission (Please include complete contact information.  The 

identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information to the Board of Selectmen 
at the Board Meeting.):  Colleen O’Connor, Tax Collector 

 
6. Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines; (ii) parties 

involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically identifying the 
financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) whether or not contracts, 
licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed by the Town’s counsel; and (v) other 
information that will inform the Board of Selectmen’s consideration of your submission.  
Include any additional information in an attached memorandum.): 

 . 
 

7. Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in final form and 
signed by the appropriate party.): 

 The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 
 Excel spreadsheet prepared by the Tax Collector showing detailed information on refunds 

 
 
 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

www.simsbury-ct.gov An Equal Opportunity Employer 
8:30 – 7:00 Monday  

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Thursday 
8:30 - 1:00 Friday 

   



BILL NUMBER TAX FIRE INTEREST TOTAL

List 2010
$0.00

Total 2010 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

List 2011
Mowel Amy L 11-03-62945 $69.64 $2.29 $71.93

$0.00

Total 2011 $69.64 $2.29 $0.00 $71.93

List 2012
Nelson Elizabeth M 12-01-5666 $401.61 $13.14 $414.75
Honda Lease Trust 12-03-58441 $132.34 $4.33 $136.67
Mowel Amy L 12-03-62951 $77.19 $2.53 $79.72
Rubin, Lawrence K 12-03-66064 $118.02 $3.86 $121.88
Veith Stephanie M 12-03-69175 $221.54 $7.25 $228.79
Huggins Barbara 12-04-81369 $449.11 $449.11

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Total 2012 $1,399.81 $31.11 $0.00 $1,430.92

List 2013
Anderson Kevin R 13-01-0172 $5,406.71 $5,406.71
Bevilacqua Frank 13-01-0625 $50.00 $50.00
Brimecombe Phyllis (Corelogic/Atty.) 13-01-0887 $4,776.89 $4,776.89
Charlie 10 LLC 13-01-1303 $101.02 $101.02
Fed. Nat. Mrtg. Assoc. (Fannie Mae) 13-01-1328 $180.59 $180.59
Kons Britta B 13-01-1686 $22.92 $22.92
Quirk Susan D 13-01-6445 $245.32 $245.32
Reese James 13-01-6529 $20.00 $20.00
Rosenthal Jennifer L 13-01-6903 $373.21 $373.21
Rubin Jonathan N 13-01-6966 $287.96 $287.96
Wunderlee Max 13-01-8694 $18.27 $18.27
B Fare LLC 13-02-40068 $5.82 $5.82
Powder Forest Homes LLC 13-02-40633 $470.20 $33.98 $504.18
Buffo Gerard C 13-03-52167 $61.31 $1.96 $63.27
CAB East LLC 13-03-52378 $190.16 $6.09 $196.25
EAN Holdings LLC 13-03-55114 $82.53 $15.63 $98.16
Gaidos Carol M 13-03-56261 $144.47 $4.63 $149.10
Gilbert Peter R 13-03-56658 $64.70 $2.07 $66.77
Gilbert Peter R 13-03-56659 $64.70 $2.07 $66.77
Gowdy Randall A 13-03-57048 $940.38 $30.13 $970.51
Graziano Charles 13-03-57147 $66.92 $2.14 $69.06
Hamborg Robert C 13-03-57531 $7.35 $0.23 $7.58
Honda Lease Trust 13-03-58222 $204.82 $6.57 $211.39
Kennedy Diane E 13-03-59494 $42.34 $1.36 $43.70
Lipponen Tarja M 13-03-60798 $96.19 $3.08 $99.27
Perevozchikov Oleg 13-03-64332 $6.83 $0.22 $7.05
Rosen Michael 13-03-65805 $89.39 $2.87 $92.26
Rosen Michael 13-03-65806 $135.53 $4.34 $139.87



Schechinger Robert C 13-03-66402 $86.54 $2.77 $89.31
Smith Bruce A 13-03-67276 $40.00 $1.28 $41.28
Stachowiak Edward 13-03-67596 $272.24 $8.72 $280.96
Turner Robert E 13-03-68838 $450.84 $14.45 $465.29
USB Leasing LT 13-03-68944 $223.25 $7.15 $230.40
Zentek Thaddeus 13-03-70501 $18.13 $0.58 $18.71

$0.00

Total 2013 $15,247.53 $152.32 $0.00 $15,399.85

TOTAL 2010 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL 2011 $69.64 $2.29 $0.00 $71.93

TOTAL 2012 $1,399.81 $31.11 $0.00 $1,430.92

TOTAL 2013 $15,247.53 $152.32 $0.00 $15,399.85

$16,902.70

TOTAL ALL YEARS $16,716.98 $185.72 $0.00 $16,902.70



 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                     Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 
1. Title of submission:  Budget Workshop Schedule 
 
 
2. Date of submission:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
3. Date of Board Meeting: January 12, 2015 
 
 
4. Individual or Entity making the submission: 

 
Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services 
 

5. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of reserve, 
approval of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible with respect 
to the desired action of the Board.): 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 

 
Adopt a schedule for budget workshop dates and times based on the available date 
described herein 
 

6. Individual(s) responsible for submission (Please include complete contact 
information.  The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information 
to the Board of Selectmen at the Board Meeting.): 

 
Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services 
 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

tcooke@simsbury-ct.gov 
www.simsbury-ct.gov 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
8:30 – 7:00 Monday  

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Thursday 
8:30 – 1:00  Tuesday through Friday 

 



 
7. Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines; 

(ii) parties involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically 
identifying the financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) whether 
or not contracts, licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed by the 
Town’s counsel; and (v) other information that will inform the Board of Selectmen’s 
consideration of your submission.  Include any additional information in an attached 
memorandum.): 

   
Pursuant to the Charter, the Director of Finance, at the direction of the First Selectman, is 
required to present the budget to the Board of Selectmen no later than the first day of March 
(Section 805).  In order to ensure that the Board of Selectmen has adequate opportunity to 
meet, the First Selectman, Town Staff and the Director of Finance will accelerate the budget 
preparation process so that the budget is available to this Board by February 27th. 
 
Based on responses to the initial proposed dates, the following alternative dates are 
presented for your consideration: 
 

• Monday 3/2 through Thursday 3/5:  Initial budget presentation and overview 
• Saturday, March 7:  Budget presentations by Town Staff – day-long workshop 
• Additional dates as necessary: 

o Tuesday 3/10 – evening meeting 
o Wednesday 3/11 – evening meeting 
o Thursday 3/12 – evening meeting 

 
In total, this schedule offers five (7) evening meetings and two (1) Saturday meeting. 

 
 
 

8. Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in final 
form and signed by the appropriate party.): 

 The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 
 
 Key Budget Dates 
 

 
 
 



 

T o w n  o f  S i m s b u r y  
 

933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 
                      Joseph P Mancini – Director of Finance/Treasurer

 

 
 
 
Below is a listing of Key Budget Dates  
 
 
Town Friday,   January 16, 2015 – Department Heads Budgets provided to Finance Director 
 
Town  Friday,   January 30, 2015 – Finance Director to provide First Selectman with Budget 
 
Town   Sunday,  March 1, 2015 – First Selectman to provide Board of Selectman with First Selectman’s Budget. 
 
BOS  TBD  March 2 – 30, 2015 – BOS Budget Workshops 
 
BOF Wednesday,  March 11, 2015 -  BOE Budget Presentation to BOF (pursuant to Section 806 of the Town Charter)  
 
BOS Tuesday, March 31, 2015 -  BOS Budget Presentation to BOF (pursuant to Section 807 of the Town Charter)   
 
BOF  Thursday,  April 9, 2015  - 6:00 P.M. Simsbury High School Amphitheatre - Public Budget Hearing (Operating & Capital) 

  (pursuant to Section 808 of the Town Charter);   Regular Meeting to follow 
                                                                                                                        
BOF Tuesday, May 5, 2015 - 8:30 p.m., Henry James Junior High School Cafeteria (After Referendum)    
 
     
 

Telephone  (860) 658-3282 
Facsimile (860) 658-3206 

www.simsbury-ct.gov An Equal Opportunity Employer 
8:30 – 7:00 Monday  

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Thursday 
8:30 – 1:00 Friday 

 
 



 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                     Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN  

 
MEETING AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 

 
1. Date of submission:  January 7, 2015 

  
3. Date of Board Meeting:  January 12, 2015 
 
4. Individual or Entity making the submission:  Tourism Committee, Main Street 

Partnership, Town Clerk 
 
5. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen:   

Approve a non-budgeted expenditure, not to exceed $100, to cover any surcharge to be 
remitted to the State and waive collection of the fee for Marriage Licenses issued on 
February 13, 2015. 

 
6. Individual(s) responsible for submission:  Carolyn Keily, Town Clerk 

 
7. Summary of Submission:   

To continue a program from last year to promote small businesses in Simsbury, the 
Tourism Committee, Main Street Partnership and Town Clerk’s Office will coordinate a 
program to issue “free” marriage licenses the day before Valentine’s Day and to present a 
Grand Prize package comprised of donations from local businesses to one couple who 
applies for their license on Friday, February 13.  (Valentine’s Day is on Saturday.) 
 

• The Board is being asked to approve a non-budgeted expense, not to exceed $100, 
to cover a part of the marriage license surcharge, which must be remitted to the 
State Department of Public Health.  The State requires municipalities to collect a 
$20 surcharge in addition to the $10 marriage license fee (altogether $30).  The 
portion of the surcharge remitted to the State is $19 per license.  The $100 would 
cover up to five couples who might come in on February 13. Their wedding would 
have to take place in Simsbury and occur by April 20, 2015. 

 
• The Board is being asked to waive collection of the $30 marriage license fee on 

February 13, 2015.  Normally, of that amount $11 per license would be collected for 
the Town General Fund. 

 
8. Description of documents included with submission  

 The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: (none)  

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
tcooke@simsbury-ct.gov 

www.simsbury-ct.gov 

8:30 – 7:00 Monday  
8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Thursday 

8:30 – 1:00 Friday 
 



 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                     Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 
1. Title of submission:  
 

Acceptance of Proposal for Professional and Technical Services for Small Cities Grant – 
Simsbury Housing Authority – L. Wagner & Associates 

 
2. Date of submission:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
3. Date of Board Meeting: January 12, 2015 
 
 
4. Individual or Entity making the submission: 

 
Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services 
Edward LaMontagne – Executive Director, Simsbury Housing Authority 
 

5. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of reserve, 
approval of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible with respect 
to the desired action of the Board.): 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 

 
Accept the proposal of L. Wagner & Associates to provide professional and technical 
services in connection with the submission of a Small Cities grant on behalf of the Simsbury 
Housing Authority 
 

6. Individual(s) responsible for submission (Please include complete contact 
information.  The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information 
to the Board of Selectmen at the Board Meeting.): 

 
Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services – (860) 658-3200 
Edward LaMontagne – Executive Director, Simsbury Housing Authority – (860) 658-1147 
 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

tcooke@simsbury-ct.gov 
www.simsbury-ct.gov 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
8:30 – 7:00 Monday  

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Friday 
 



 
7. Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines; 

(ii) parties involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically 
identifying the financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) whether 
or not contracts, licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed by the 
Town’s counsel; and (v) other information that will inform the Board of Selectmen’s 
consideration of your submission.  Include any additional information in an attached 
memorandum.): 

  
On November 10, 2014 the Board of Selectmen authorized the issuance of an RFP for a firm 
to provide professional and technical services in connection with preparation of a 2015 Small 
Cities Community Development Program Grant on behalf of The Housing Authority of the 
Town of Simsbury.  The entire cost of the firm chosen will be covered by the grant, if 
awarded, and there will be no charges in the event that the application is denied. 
 
The purpose of the grant is to replace the roof at the Virginia Connolly Residence and to 
resurfacing of the roadway throughout the Housing Authority property, as well as to make 
modifications to bring the property into compliance with the ADA. 
 
The Town and the Housing Authority worked with L. Wagner & Associates on preparation of 
an application in 2014 and much of the same work can be reused for submission of the 2015 
application.  L. Wagner & Associates previously helped the Housing Authority to secure a 
grant of $775,000 for the renovation of senior housing. 
 
Only one other proposal was submitted and, based on the economies inherent in using L. 
Wagner & Associates, both Town Staff and the Housing Authority recommend moving 
forward with L. Wagner & Associates. 
 

8. Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in final 
form and signed by the appropriate party.): 

 The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 
NA 
 
 

 
 
 



 

Town of Simsbury  

 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                            Social Services Department
 

 

BOARD OF SELECTMAN MEETING 
AGENDA SUBMISSION 

 
 
 

1. Date of Submission:   December 23, 2014 
 
 
2. Date of Board Meeting:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
3. Entity making Submission:  Social Services Department 
 
 
4. Action Requested:   Acceptance of financial donation from Garrity Asphalt 
       Reclaiming, Inc. in the amount of $5,000 for the Keep  
       Simsbury Warm Program.  

 
 
5. Responsible for Submission: Social Services Department 

M. Lecours-Beck, Director 
 
 

6. Summary of Submission:  Garrity Asphalt Reclaiming Inc. has donated the sum of $5,000  
       to be used to assist needy Simsbury residents with keeping their  
       homes warm during the cold winter months. 
 
  
7. Description of Document:  Copy of check from Garrity Asphalt Reclaiming, Inc. 
 

Telephone  (860) 658-3283 
Facsimile (860) 408-7046 

mlecours-beck@simsbury-ct.gov 
www.simsbury-ct.gov 

Office:  Eno Memorial Hall 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 



 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                     Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN  

 
MEETING AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 

 
 
1. Date of submission:  January 2, 2015 

  
3. Date of Board Meeting:  January 12, 2015 
 
4. Individual or Entity making the submission:  Carolyn Keily, Town Clerk 
 
5. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen:   

Adopt the following resolution so that the First Selectman may sign a grant contract with 
the Connecticut State Library. 

 
6. Individual(s) responsible for submission:  Carolyn Keily, Town Clerk 

 
7. Summary of Submission:   

 
In order to qualify for a $5,000 Connecticut State Library grant for Historic Documents 
Preservation, the Board of Selectmen needs to consider and to adopt the following resolution: 
 
 

“RESOLVED, that Lisa L. Heavner, First Selectman of the Town of 
Simsbury, is empowered to execute and deliver in the name and on 
behalf of this municipality a contract with the Connecticut State Library 
for an Historic Documents Preservation Grant.” 
 
The projects would be completed by June 30, 2015.   

   
 

8. Description of documents included with submission  
 The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto:   

  
• A copy of the contract to be signed after adoption of the resolution  
• A summary of the grant projects  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
tcooke@simsbury-ct.gov 

www.simsbury-ct.gov 

8:30 – 7:00 Monday  
8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Thursday 

8:30 – 1:00 Friday 
 



BOS Agenda 
January 9, 2015 
Page 2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 2 of 7 



BOS Agenda 
January 9, 2015 
Page 2 
 

 
Page 3 of 7 



BOS Agenda 
January 9, 2015 
Page 2 
 

 
Page 4 of 7 



BOS Agenda 
January 9, 2015 
Page 2 
 

 
Page 5 of 7 



BOS Agenda 
January 9, 2015 
Page 2 
 

 
FY 2015 Grant Request Cycle 2 

 
Project A – Inspect Condition of Microfilm Rolls 

 
• Project Description - Review and Assess Microfilm Rolls  

The vendor will retrieve, review and assess the condition and viability of 74 Acetate microfilm 
rolls.  The microfilm was created before Polyester-based film came into use during the 1980’s.  
The project will encompass 74 rolls covering Land Record volumes 197 through 270.  The content 
of the film may include images of town meeting records, and election records, also. 

• Project Vendor The vendor for the project will be Adkins Printing Company of New Britain, 
Connecticut.  Adkins is the company that stores the microfilm at an Iron Mountain facility on 
behalf of the Town of Simsbury.  Adkins will be able to retrieve the film and conduct the 
assessment.   

• Goal The vendor will create a report of their findings and indicate any film which has deteriorated 
to a point that the records should be filmed again on Polyester film.  The Town will be able to plan 
for re-filming as needed. 

• Estimated Cost The cost of retrieval of the film rolls will be $94.00; and the cost of the inspection 
will be $107.30.  Total cost will be $201.30.  See attached Job Estimate. 
 

 
Project B – Re-film Land Records Captured on Acetate Microfilm  

 
• Project Description – Re-film Land Records  

Land Records in volumes 136 through 196 were filmed by town clerks during the 1960’s through 
the early 1980’s onto Acetate film.   For the project, the pages in 61 volumes will be re-filmed onto 
Polyester microfilm.  There are approximately 600 pages in each volume.   

• Project Vendor The vendor will be Adkins Printing Company.  The books will be taken to the 
Adkins facility for filming.  After the re-filming is completed the microfilm will be stored by Adkins at 
an Iron Mountain facility.   

• Goal The project will provide security microfilm with greater longevity, which will be achieved 
using Polyester film.   

• Estimated Cost The cost of microfilming will be at 10 cents per page, which will be about $60.00 
per volume. The total cost will be $3,660.00.  See attached Job Estimate. 
 
 

Project C – Microfilm Maps and Provide Scanned Images 
 

• Project Description – Film Maps 
The project will create security microfilm for about 105 maps, #3974 to #4079, and create 
scanned images.  The vendor will take the maps to their facility for microfilming and scanning.  
The vendor will provide scanned images that the Town Clerk’s staff will link to an existing map 
index.  Any maps that are recorded between the time the project is proposed and the actual date 
of execution will be added to the project. 

• Project Vendor The vendor will be Adkins who will store the microfilm at an Iron Mountain facility. 

Page 6 of 7 



BOS Agenda 
January 9, 2015 
Page 2 
 

• Goal The scanned images will be added to an existing data base that will be used to print copies 
of maps for title searchers and others.  The original maps will receive less handling and wear and 
tear.  As always, the originals will be available to the public. 

• Estimated Cost The cost will be $2.00 to microfilm each map or $210.00.  Scanning and providing 
a CD of images will cost 74 cents each, or $77.70.  Total cost will be $287.70.  Maps included in 
this project that are recorded beyond #4079 will be paid with local funds. See attached Job 
Estimate. (Note: At least 25 new maps were recorded after the Job Estimate was received.  There 
are 44 older maps which need to be included - see table.)    

12  28 72 100 210 216b 222 315 375 410 420 
14 39 81 119 211 216c 239 323 383 412 460 
25 52 82 147 215 216d 247 334 392 413 485 
26 53 100 150 216a 218 284 346 409 417 490 

 
 

Project D – Archival Supplies 
 

• Project Description – Archival Supplies 
In July 2014, the Town Clerk vault was renovated.  New shelving was installed and old cabinets 
were removed.   These supplies will be used for boxing and filing existing records that were 
removed from old cabinets and placed on the new shelving.   

• Project Vendor University Products, Holyoke, MA. 
• Goal Archival-rated supplies will maintain the integrity of the records for future use and provide 

for efficient retrieval. 
• Estimated Cost Fifty rectangular boxes of various sizes: $393.10.  A dozen roll storage boxes 

for maps: 380.70.  React Pak: $262.00.  Total Cost: $1,035.80. 
 
 

 

Page 7 of 7 



 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                     Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 
1.     Title of Submission:  Public Gathering Permits – Recommendation for Approval 
 
2. Date of submission:  January 6, 2015 
 
 
3. Date of Board Meeting:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
4. Individual or Entity making the submission: 

 
Gerard G. Toner, Director of Culture, Parks and Recreation 

 
 
 

5. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of reserve, 
approval of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible with respect 
to the desired action of the Board.): 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 

 
 
Approve the Public Gathering Permit Applications for the 2015 events listed on the following 
page. 
 
 
 
 
 

6. Individual(s) responsible for submission (Please include complete contact 
information.  The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information 
to the Board of Selectmen at the Board Meeting.): 

 
 Gerard G. Toner, Director of Culture, Parks and Recreation 
 860-408-4682 
 gtoner@simsbury-ct.gov 
 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

tcooke@simsbury-ct.gov 
www.simsbury-ct.gov 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
8:30 – 7:00 Monday  

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Friday 
 



 
7. Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines; 

(ii) parties involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically 
identifying the financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) whether 
or not contracts, licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed by the 
Town’s counsel; and (v) other information that will inform the Board of Selectmen’s 
consideration of your submission.  Include any additional information in an attached 
memorandum.): 

   
 
 
On December 2 and January 6, Public Gathering Permit meetings were held for 
organizations interested in securing permission for an event utilizing town owned property.   
 
Since the representative from the Farmington Valley Health District was unable to attend 
either meeting, approvals will be contingent on applicants securing all necessary health 
district permits prior to their event. 
 
The following have submitted completed applications with all required signoffs and are ready 
for Board of Selectmen approval: 
 
Simsbury Granby Rotary Club River Run   Sunday, April 26 
Strut Your Mutt Dog Park Fundraiser    Saturday, May 16 
Simsbury Try-athlon       Sunday, May 17 
Iron Horse Half-Marathon      Sunday, June 7 
SMPAC Summer Solstice Jazzfest    Saturday, June 20 
Talcott Mountain Music Festival     Fridays, June 26 – July 24 
       Rain dates   Saturdays, June 27 – July 25 
Valley Car Club Show       Sunday, July 12 
SMPAC Concert – The Beach Boys    Wednesday, August 12 
SMPAC Concert – Jazz Festival     Saturday, August 15 
SMPAC – Mainly Marathon      Thursday, August 27 
Septemberfest        Friday, September 11- Sunday, 
           September 13 
 
 
 
 
8. Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in 

final form and signed by the appropriate party.): 
  The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 
 
NA 
 
 
 

 
 
 



 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                     Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 
1. Title of submission:  1 Old Bridge Road 
 
 
2. Date of submission:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
3. Date of Board Meeting: January 12, 2015 
 
 
4. Individual or Entity making the submission: 

 
Lisa L. Heavner – First Selectman 
 

5. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of reserve, 
approval of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible with respect 
to the desired action of the Board.): 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 

 
Refer the question of the future use of the property at 1 Old Bridge Road to the Open Space 
Committee for study and recommendation to the Board of Selectmen 
 

6. Individual(s) responsible for submission (Please include complete contact 
information.  The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information 
to the Board of Selectmen at the Board Meeting.): 

 
Lisa L. Heavner – First Selectman – (860) 658-3230 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

tcooke@simsbury-ct.gov 
www.simsbury-ct.gov 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
8:30 – 7:00 Monday  

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Friday 
 



 
7. Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines; 

(ii) parties involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically 
identifying the financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) whether 
or not contracts, licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed by the 
Town’s counsel; and (v) other information that will inform the Board of Selectmen’s 
consideration of your submission.  Include any additional information in an attached 
memorandum.): 

   
With the purchase of 1 Old Bridge Road concluded, the future use of the property is being 
referred to the Open Space Committee for study and recommendation, working in 
conjunction with the Old Drake Flower Bridge Committee and with such other organizations 
and/or committees as deemed appropriate by the Open Space Committee. 
 
Simultaneously the Town Engineer is researching possible uses, legal restrictions on uses 
and potential funding opportunities for uses of the property. 
 

8. Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in final 
form and signed by the appropriate party.): 

 The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 
 
Correspondence from the Old Drake Flower Bridge Committee, the Tourism Committee and 
Mr. Andre Guilloton 
 

 
 
 









From: Dominique Avery
To: Heavner Lisa; Martin JoAnn
Subject: Tourism Committee thoughts on Hudson Property
Date: Friday, January 02, 2015 6:50:33 AM

Tourism Committee thoughts on use of the Hudson Property on Old Bridge Road:

Excerpt from Bridge of Flowers Minutes from 12-15-14:  

"There was general discussion with most people at the meeting supporting use of the

 space  in keeping with the current contemplative, beautiful atmosphere of the Bridge

 of Flowers possibly to open up the area with gardens and picnic tables. The

 committee was united in its opinion to allow access to the river for kayaks and

 canoes but to oppose a business at that location. The Tourism committee agreed not

 to make a formal recommendation but to send our ideas."

Dominique Avery 

12 Madison Lane

West Simsbury, CT 06092

Home:860 - 651-8014

Cell:   860 - 874-3134

mailto:domery@aol.com
mailto:lheavner@simsbury-ct.gov
mailto:jmartin@simsbury-ct.gov




 

Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 
06070 
 

Lisa L. Heavner - First Selectman
 

 
 
 
 
DATE: January 6, 2015 
MEMO TO:  Board of Selectmen 
FROM: Lisa L. Heavner 
RE: UPDATED LIAISON APPOINTMENT 
 
 
 
Liaison    Elected Board/Commission 
Chris Kelly     Board of Education 
Lisa Heavner     Board of Finance 
Chris Kelly     Library Board of Directors 
Michael Paine     Planning Commission 
Michael Paine     Board of Assessment Appeals 
Michael Paine     Zoning Board of Appeals 
Michael Paine     Zoning Commission 
 
Liaison    Appointed Board/Commission 
Cheryl Cook     Aging and Disability Commission 
Lisa Heavner     Board of Ethics 
Nancy Haase     Building Code Board of Appeals 
Nancy Haase     Conservation Commission/Inland Wetlands 
Michael Paine     Culture, Parks and Recreation Commission 
Chris Kelly     Economic Development Commission 
Sean Askham     Historic District Commission 
Cheryl Cook     Housing Authority 
Cheryl Cook     Human Relations Committee 
Lisa Heavner                                      Open Space Committee 
Sean Askham     Police Commission 
Cheryl Cook     Public Building committee 
Nancy Haase     Water Pollution Control Authority 
Lisa Heavner     Fair Rent Commission 
 
 
 
 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

LHeavner@simsbury-ct.gov 
www.simsbury-ct.gov 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
8:30 – 7:00 Monday  

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Thursday 
8:30 - 1:00  Friday 

 



Liaison    Board of Selectmen Sub-Committee 
Chris Kelly, Chair    Public Safety 
Nancy Haase 
Sean Askham, Chair    Welfare  
Lisa Heavner 
Chris Kelly, Chair    Personnel 
Sean Askham 
Cheryl Cook 
Lisa Heavner, Chair    Finance 
Sean Askham 
Nancy Haase 
 
Liaison    Temporary Boards/Commissions 
Michael Paine     Clean Energy Task Force 
Cheryl Cook     Community for Care 
Chris Kelly                                  Community for Care 
Sean Askham     Design Review  
Nancy Haase, Chair    Economic Development Task Force 
Chris Kelly     Economic Development Task Force 
Nancy Haase     Insurance 
Michael Paine     Juvenile Review 
Chris Kelly                                                      Long Range Planning Subcommittee 
Nancy Haase                                                   Long Range Planning Subcommittee 
Chris Kelly      Retirement Plans Subcommittee 
Cheryl Cook     Retirement Plans Subcommittee 
Sean Askham     Performing Arts Center Board 
Michael Paine     Simsbury Farms Complex Committee 
Nancy  Haase     Eno Farms Sub-Committee 
Sean Askham     Eno Farms Sub-Committee 
Chris Kelly     The Hartford Sub-Committee 
Nancy Haase     The Hartford Sub-Committee 
Chris Kelly     Technology Task Force 
Sean Askham     Tourism Committee 
 
 
Cc: Carolyn Keily, Town Clerk 
Thomas F. Cooke, Director of Administrative Services 



r
I11 MERITAS LAW FIRMS WORLDWIDE

January 8, 2015

Thomas Cooke
Director of Administrative Services
Town of Simsbury
933 Hopmeadow Street
Simsbury, CT 0607Q

Re: Impeachment and/or Recall of
Municipal Officials in Connecticut

Dear Tom:

Robert M. DeCrescenzo
(t) 860.548.2625
(~ 860.548.2680

rdecrescenzo~u ks.com

You have asked me to respond to the issue raised by a citizen at the recent Board of
Selectmen meeting inquiring about the process for impeachment and/or recall of municipal
officials in Connecticut.

Impeachment is a procedure by which public officials are removed from office after a
finding by the Connecticut House of Representatives that valid grounds for impeachment have
occurred, followed by a trial in the Connecticut State Senate. Recall is a procedure by which
elected officials may be removed from office during their term by the vote of the people at a
recall election called by a specified number of voters for that purpose.

The power to impeach a Connecticut elected official is defined in Article Ninth of the
Connecticut State Constitution. Section 1 of Article Ninth states that the State House of
Representatives has tl~e ̀ sole power of impeachment" with a trial in the State Senate according to
Section 2 of that Article. Section 3 of Article Ninth limits the power of impeachment to the
Governor and "all other executive and judicial officers." Municipal officials are not State
executive officers and Article Ninth powers of impeachment do not include municipal officials.
Samperi v. DeLoatch, 2001 WL 984713 (July 24, 2001), Sampieri v. Haley, 2001 WL 951355
(July 23, 2001).

Regarding the power of recall, the State Supreme Court has ruled that towns cannot enact
recall provisions by charter or ordinance. Simons v. Cantu, 195 Conn. 524 (1985). The only
Connecticut towns that have the valid authority to recall local officials are the five towns that
were granted the power by special act prior to the enactment of the State constitutional home rule
provision. The five towns are Bristol, Milford, New Haven, Stratford and Westport. For all
other Connecticut municipalities, the Court in Simons v. Cantu ruled that in the absence of an
explicit legislative authorization, the power of recall cannot be implied by the Home Rule Act
and, therefore, municipalities lack the legal authority to include recall provisions in their charters
or ordinances.

Updike, Kelly & Spellacy, P.C.

100 Pearl Street ■ PO Box 231277 ■Hartford, CT 06123 (t) 860.548.2600 (fl 860.548.2680 www.uks.com
888417



Thomas Cooke
Page 2
January 8, 2015

Therefore, in Connecticut, there is no general authority or process for the impeachment or
recall of municipal officials.

I trust this responds to your inquiry. Should you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Robe eCrescenzo, Esq.
To orney

RMDe/psm

888417

















 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                     Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN  

 
MEETING AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 

 
 
1. Date of submission:  December 30, 2014 

  
3. Date of Board Meeting:  January 12, 2015 
 
4. Individual or Entity making the submission:  Kevin W. Schultz, 15 Horseshoe Circle, 

Simsbury, CT 
 
5. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen:   

Accept the resignation of Kevin W. Schultz as a regular member of the Simsbury Farms 
Complex Committee effective December 27, 2014. 

 
6. Individual(s) responsible for submission:  Carolyn Keily, Town Clerk 

 
7. Summary of Submission:   

 
Resignation: Kevin W. Schultz 
Party: Republican 
Effective date:  December 27, 2014 
Board: Simsbury Farms Complex Committee 
Term:  12/2/2013 to 12/7/2015 
 

8. Description of documents included with submission  
 The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto:   

  
Signed letter of resignation 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
tcooke@simsbury-ct.gov 

www.simsbury-ct.gov 

8:30 – 7:00 Monday  
8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Thursday 

8:30 – 1:00 Friday 
 



BOS Agenda 
January 9, 2015 
Page 2 
 

 

Page 2 of 2 



 

 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 

 
 

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 
AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 

 
 
1. Title of submission:    Resignation 
 
 
2. Date of submission:  January 12, 2015  
 
 
3. Date of Board Meeting: January 12, 2015 
 
 
4. Individual or Entity making the submission:  Chris M. Kelly, 10 East Tomstead Road 

 
 

5. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of reserve, 
approval of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible with respect 
to the desired action of the Board.): 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 
 
Accept resignation of Chris Kelly as a member of the Board of Education effective 01/12/15    

 
6. Individual(s) responsible for submission (Please include complete contact 

information.  The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information 
to the Board of Selectmen at the Board Meeting.): 

 
Carolyn Keily, Town Clerk  

 
7. Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines; 

(ii) parties involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically 
identifying the financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) whether 
or not contracts, licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed by the 
Town’s counsel; and (v) other information that will inform the Board of Selectmen’s 
consideration of your submission.  Include any additional information in an attached 
memorandum.): 

 
 Resignation:  Chris M. Kelly                 Board: Board of Education 
 Party:  Democratic 
 Effective date:     01/12/2015        Original Term:  12/2/2013 to 12/4/2017  
 

8. Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in final 
form and signed by the appropriate party.): 

 The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 



 

 



TOWN OF SIMSBURY - BOARD OF SELECTMEN  "Subject to Approval"  
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - DECEMBER 8, 2014     Page 1 of 15 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Simsbury Library 
Program Room. In attendance were: First Selectman Mary Glassman; Board members Sean Askham, 
Michael Paine, Lisa Heavner, Cheryl Cook and Nancy Haase. Others in attendance included Attorney 
Robert DeCrescenzo, Tom Cooke, Director of Administrative Services, Tom Roy, Director of Public 
Works, and other interested parties. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Everyone stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Ms. Glassman thanked everyone for coming and said it was nice to see everyone here. She said we were at 
capacity and showed everyone where the exits were in case of an emergency. She asked everyone to make 
sure they signed the sign-up sheet if they wished to address the Board. 
 
SELECTMEN ACTION 
 
Ms. Glassman said the first item on the agenda is the reconsideration of the action taken on November 24, 
2014 regarding the compensation of the First Selectman. The submission was requested by Selectman 
Nancy Haase as she asked to reconsider the action taken on November 24, 2014 regarding compensation 
of the First Selectman. She said pursuant to Roberts Rules of Order, Section 36, the motion to reconsider is 
as follows: 
 
1. It must be made at the next meeting of the body, following the meeting where the action to be 
reconsidered was taken. 
2. The motion must be made by a member of the prevailing side of the original motion. 
3. The motion must be seconded by any member. 
4. After the motion is made and seconded, the chair must state for the record, the action as being 
reconsidered. 
5. If the motion passes, it will be placed back before the body in the same posture as if the original action 
had not been taken. 
6. If the motion fails, the original action stands and a second or subsequent motion to reconsider will be 
out of order unless renewed by unanimous consent of the body. 
7. After the vote on the motion to reconsider, if the motion passes, the next order of business is 
consideration and action of the matter being reconsidered. 
 
Ms. Glassman introduced Attorney Robert DeCrescenzo, who represents the Town of Simsbury. He is 
here to answer any questions the Board may have. 
 
Ms. Glassman asked if there was a motion to reconsider, by the prevailing side, the original motion.  
 
a) Reconsider Action taken on November 24, 2014 regarding Compensation of the First Selectman 
 
Ms. Glassman said as she has always done in her last 16 years, anytime there appears to be any kind of 
conflict of interest, she will not take part in the discussion.  
 
Ms. Heavner said there are three items before the Board tonight. She said Ms. Glassman announced her 
resignation on December 1, 2014 and on December 3rd the Simsbury Democratic Town Committee 



TOWN OF SIMSBURY - BOARD OF SELECTMEN  "Subject to Approval"  
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - DECEMBER 8, 2014     Page 2 of 15 
 
unanimously recommended her to become Ms. Glassman's replacement. Ms. Heavner said at this past 
Friday’s press conference, her Republican colleagues graciously announced that they would be supporting 
her as the replacement. She then consulted with the Town Attorney and he advised her that the Code of 
Ethics requires that government employees avoid even the appearance of impropriety. She does not 
presume to know the outcome of the votes, but she is not comfortable voting on issues that have the 
potential to impact her financially or where her impartiality could be questioned. Therefore, she will also 
recuse herself from these discussions. 
  
Ms. Haase moved the first action of the item and made a motion to reconsider the action taken on 
November 24, 2014 regarding the First Selectman's compensation. Ms. Cook seconded the motion. Ms. 
Glassman and Ms. Heavner recused themselves from this item and items b and c. Ms. Glassman turned the 
chair over to Ms. Haase. All were in favor and the motion passed. Ms. Haase stated that the original 
motion, which was a motion by Ms. Cook to implement the new First Selectman salary effective July 1, 
2015, was accordingly before the Board for reconsideration. 
 
Ms. Haase said the action back before them was to implement the new First Selectman's salary effective 
July 1, 2015.  
 
Ms. Haase proposed a friendly amendment to the motion to extend the current salary and benefits of the 
First Selectman through the end of the First Selectman’s term on December 7, 2015. Ms. Cook and Mr. 
Paine approved the friendly amendment. The Board of Selectmen voted on the motion as amended. All 
were in favor and the motion passed.  
 
Ms. Haase said she would be voting in favor of this motion. She thanked everyone for coming tonight and 
for sharing their feedback and suggestions for the last two weeks. Ms. Haase thanked Carl and Melissa 
Meyer for helping everyone to have a means to express themselves.  
 
Ms. Haase said her decision two weeks ago was made with careful consideration of the facts based upon 
input from residents and with the Town in mind. It was not personal or partisan. She sought 
reconsideration as part of the Board's job, which is to listen to the people, which she has done. Residents 
have agreed with the rationale behind the decision, however, residents feel it is unfair to change a salary 
during an elected term. Many residents have asked her to reconsider and asked that the First Selectman not 
resign.  
 
Ms. Haase said her vote tonight is also made with the best interest of the Town in mind. She is sorry that 
the original motion has caused such turmoil in Town, as it was not her intention. She has reached out to 
Ms. Glassman and has asked her to reconsider her decision to resign. She said the Town is facing many 
critical issues that are of great concern to all of us. She said she will support either Ms. Glassman or Ms. 
Heavner moving forward so the Selectmen and Town can work together to get through these issues. She 
thanked everyone for their concerns and participation in this process. 
 
Ms. Cook said it has been a trying two weeks in Town and she has heard from many people on both sides 
of this issue. She is thankful that most of the comments have been constructive. She appreciates all the 
efforts of the people who have participated in a civil discussion.  
 
Ms. Cook said moving forward she has to re-examine her decision because of everything that has 
happened since the original vote. The basic facts have not changed since the Board agreed that the salary 
has to be adjusted. However, the only question seemed to be when to make the adjustment. She concluded, 
for fiscal reasons, that it should be changed from two weeks ago. There have now been unattended results 



TOWN OF SIMSBURY - BOARD OF SELECTMEN  "Subject to Approval"  
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - DECEMBER 8, 2014     Page 3 of 15 
 
and misunderstandings that need to be addressed. There is also a fairness argument to be made as well. 
 
Ms. Cook said all the changes have been made to implement the move towards professional management. 
Given what has happened and the impact of the comments made, she has to step back from that decision. 
Ms. Cook said her actions were not in any way a personal to the First Selectman. It is unfortunate that her 
decision to resign was made. She said to try to heal the Town, she will agree to extend the salary date until 
December 7, 2015. She said the salary issue will be part of the budget process for the next fiscal year. The 
people will have the opportunity to discuss their concerns at the time.  
 
Ms. Cook thanked everyone for attending the meeting as said she hoped that discussion can continue on all 
important matters of the Town of Simsbury. 
 
Mr. Paine said he made his vote on November 24th with the belief that it was in the best interest of the 
Town. He does not believe that the Town should pay for two people to do the same job. He did not make 
his vote with any political motive or ill-intent towards the First Selectman. He apologized to the citizens 
for not making his intentions clearer during that discussion and vote. He did not intend or anticipate that 
the vote would lead to a resignation.  
 
Mr. Paine said he has spoken to many people since that vote and he appreciated all who have reached out 
to him. He appreciates the civil discussions. Decisions need to be made on the facts and what is best for 
this Town. His oath said he would faithfully discharge, according to law, his duties as a member of the 
Board of Selectman to the best of his abilities and he takes his oath very seriously.  
 
Mr. Paine thanked everyone for their thoughts, concerns and questions, whether they agreed or not. These 
discussions are very important. He also thanked Carl and Melissa Meyer for getting involved with their 
petition.  
 
Mr. Paine said he has decided to change his vote on this matter after long consideration. He didn't think the 
change in leadership in mid-term or this turmoil was in the best interest of the people. He is prepared to 
vote to agree to extend the First Selectman's compensation at the current level until December 2015. He 
also thanked the First Selectman for all of her efforts for her 16 years of service to the Town. 
 
Mr. Askham thanked everyone for their comments and discussion on this matter. He said he did oppose 
the change in compensation mid-term at the original discussion. He felt in his heart that this would be the 
right vote. He thanked everyone for their reconsideration at this time.  
 
All were in favor of the motion and therefore, it passed. 
 
Ms. Haase asked if the First Selectman and Ms. Heavner can now return to the meeting. Attorney 
DeCrescenzo said it was his understanding that they wished to stay out until item d. He said it is up to each 
Board member whether they have a conflict of interest on what issue. Their statements stated they wish to 
stay out at this time. 
 
Mr. Askham felt that a staff member should inform them of the vote and they could then decide if they 
would like to return or not. Mr. Cooke informed the Board that they received a letter of resignation that 
was filed with the Clerk of Courts earlier today.  
 
b) Accept the resignation of Mary A. Glassman (D) as the First Selectman of the Board of 
Selectmen effective January 2, 2015 



TOWN OF SIMSBURY - BOARD OF SELECTMEN  "Subject to Approval"  
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - DECEMBER 8, 2014     Page 4 of 15 
 
 
Mr. Askham made a motion, with deepest regrets and our deepest thanks, to acknowledge the letter of 
resignation, submitted on December 8, 2014, of Mary A. Glassman as the First Selectman of the Board of 
Selectmen effective January 2, 2015 and recognized the vacancy of the office as of January 3, 2015.  
 
Attorney DeCrescenzo referenced Connecticut State Statute 7-103 about letter of resignations. He said, 
under the law, the Board is not really accepting the letter of resignation, but they are acknowledging 
receipt of the letter. Under the law, as soon as it is filed at the Town Clerk's office, it becomes effective the 
date stated in the letter, which is January 2, 2015. Ms. Glassman will legally hold title to the office until 
that date.  
 
Mr. Cooke said Ms. Glassman and Ms. Heavner will remain out of the meeting until item d. 
 
Mr. Paine seconded, with regret, the motion. All were in favor, with regret, and the motion passed. 
 
c) Appoint Lisa L. Heavner (D) as the First Selectman of the Board of Selectmen effective January 
5, 2015 with an expiration date of December 7, 2015 
 
Ms. Haase made a motion to appoint Lisa L. Heavner as the First Selectman of the Board of Selectmen, 
with a friendly amendment to make it effective January 3, 2015 with an expiration date of December 7, 
2015. Attorney DeCrescenzo said the letter of resignation is at the end of the day of January 2, 2015. 
Therefore, he feels the swearing in can be done, and the position can be effective on January 3, 2015. Ms. 
Cook seconded the motion. Mr. Askham thanked Ms. Glassman for her 16 years of service in Simsbury. 
He said working with her has been a wonderful experience for him and the Town has been better off with 
her being here for the past 16 years. She has had many accomplishments and everyone is grateful to her. 
The other Board members also thanked her for her wonderful service and accomplishments. All were in 
favor and the motion passed. 
 
Ms. Glassman and Ms. Heavner rejoined the meeting to a loud applause. Ms. Glassman asked Attorney 
DeCrescenzo for the results of the voting. 
 
Attorney DeCrescenzo said on agenda item a) reconsideration of action taken on November 24, 2014 
regarding the Compensation of the First Selectman; the motion of reconsideration passed 4 to 0. He said 
the matter was reconsidered and the amendment was accepted by the maker of the motion and changed the 
effective date of the salary from July 1, 2015 to December 2, 2015, the end of the current term.  
 
Attorney DeCrescenzo said the second item b) there was an acknowledgement and acceptance of the 
resignation of Mary A. Glassman as First Selectman effective January 2, 2015. 
 
Attorney DeCrescenzo said on item c) there was a motion made and seconded to appoint Selectman 
Heavner as First Selectman effective January 3, 2015 with an expiration date of December 7, 2015. 
 
d) Acceptance and Referral of Citizens Petition(s) to Town Counsel for Advice and Procedural 
Direction 
 
Ms. Glassman said the next item before the Board is a petition for acceptance and referral to Town 
Counsel for advice and direction from Carl Meyer. Ms. Glassman thanked him for being here and thanked 
him for representing the will of the citizens. She said the application was now before the Board. 
 



TOWN OF SIMSBURY - BOARD OF SELECTMEN  "Subject to Approval"  
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - DECEMBER 8, 2014     Page 5 of 15 
 
Ms. Haase said comments were made earlier that the Board appreciated their hard work on bringing the 
information to the Board and allowing them to consider comments. 
 
Mr. Meyer said there are almost 1500 signatures on the petition to date. About 1300 are Simsbury 
residents with 100 former residents and a smaller number of people from neighboring Towns.  
 
Mr. Askham made a motion to accept and refer the Citizen Petition(s) to Town Counsel for advice and 
procedural direction. Ms. Cook seconded the motion. All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
PUBLIC AUDIENCE 
 
Ms. Glassman said this would be her last meeting and she asked for personal privilege to talk to the 
citizens in attendance. She said the last two weeks have been very difficult for the Town and the residents. 
For that, she is truly sorry. It is not always easy to be a public servant entrusted with the most sacred honor 
of protecting the public trust. She said these public servants work very hard to be prepared, ask tough 
questions, to listen to others, and to do what is in the best interest of the Town. Most of the time they get it 
right. A lot has been accomplished here, it's a very special place and it has been recognized as one of the 
best places to live and to work. Ms. Glassman said sometimes we get it wrong.  
 
Ms. Glassman said two weeks ago when the decision was made to change the office of the First Selectman 
mid-term this was, in her opinion, very wrong. She said it is not about the money, it never was. It was 
always about the importance of the process that needs to be followed when making important decisions for 
the Town. It's about the need to establish best practices so decisions are not made on a whim and are 
always made in the best interest of the Town. It's about a dangerous precedence that could be set when 
policies aren't followed. It was about reminding all of us to use our voice, our mind, and our hearts because 
that's who the people of Simsbury are.  
 
Ms. Glassman said she felt what happened two weeks ago was so significant and so wrong for the 
residents of Simsbury and therefore she did the only thing she could do. She blew her whistle, as loud as 
she could, in hopes that someone would hear her. She feels everyone heard her loud and clear and beyond 
her wildest imagination. She has felt many things since that vote, but only feels pride now.  
 
Ms. Glassman said she is proud that for 16 years she has had the privilege and honor of representing the 
Town in so many different ways. She has enjoyed each and every day. She said she worked as best she 
could to speak for the residents at the State Capital, take on the electric company when the power went out 
and to even call in the National Guard when she thought it was necessary. She said now residents have 
stood up for her and she is forever grateful and she will never forget. She said she is proud of what 
everyone has accomplished tonight. She said they have sent a signal that in our Town and in every Town 
people need to pay attention to decisions that are made and to be involved to make sure good decisions are 
made and to speak out when something is wrong.  
 
Ms. Glassman said to see that 1,500 people have signed a petition and are now more involved in the 
community than they were two weeks ago makes her proud . She hopes that the silver lining after this is 
that more people will engage and become more involved in the community. She said she was grateful to  
 
her husband Andy and her children Amanda, Nathan and Sam who have always supported and encouraged 
her to do what was right no matter how hard or difficult it is. She also thanked Lisa Heavner for taking on 
a job, she did not ask for, and for her willingness to step up for the residents of Simsbury. She said Ms. 
Heavner has the background, experience, and kindness to do what is best for the Town. She feels the Town 



TOWN OF SIMSBURY - BOARD OF SELECTMEN  "Subject to Approval"  
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - DECEMBER 8, 2014     Page 6 of 15 
 
will be in good hands. She thanked everyone for being here tonight. 
  
Ms. Heavner said she tried very hard to get Ms. Glassman to change her mind. Unfortunately, her decision 
is final. Ms. Heavner asked that everyone join her to thank her friend, Mary Glassman.  
 
Ms. Heavner said she did not seek or run for this position. However, she willingly and respectfully accepts 
this responsibility. She thanked the Board for their support in the vote tonight and hoped they continue 
with their support while running the Town's business. She said she worked with Ms. Glassman and feels 
she is ready to step up and step in to complete Ms. Glassman's term. She is up to speed on Town issues and 
does take this responsibility seriously. She feels they now need to turn to restoring the trust of the public. 
They need to carry out the will of the people. She wants to work together and listen to the people. She 
wants the government to remain fair, compassionate and effective for the people of Simsbury. She said she 
looked forward to working with everyone and thanked everyone for attending the meeting. 
 
Don Massey was very sad to see that Ms. Glassman has resigned. He said the door was opened and the 
residents allowed a "prize race horse to get free". He has personally struggled with this and finds it very 
unnecessary. He said they are all residents of a Town that they love and he doesn't seek to engender ill 
will. He hopes this never happens again. He fells it is time for everyone to think whether or not the 
consolidation of all administrative duties should come under a different form of government. We love 
politics in the Town. The process might need to be changed for true efficiency. 
 
Mr. Massey said he crafted a petition on change.org that everyone could see tomorrow. This is to decide 
whether or not the Town should move for a Charter Revision Commission to reconsider the form of 
government. Let’s not keeping spending so much money on Administrative services.  
 
Barbara Dolinsky said she is heartened that the Board of Selectmen have listened to the residents and have 
reconsidered their votes. She feels it is for the best. She thinks it has been a humbling and learning 
experience. She said it is like a child getting caught with their hand in the cookie jar and she knows the 
Board is "very sorry". Ms. Dolinsky feels the Board has turned a corner on this issue and is now in a 
healing mode. 
 
Ms. Dolinsky said she was going to make a presentation about Aquarion, but she tabled that. She said she 
usually says just what she is thinking, but today she will filter her speech. Then she said "what the hell 
were you thinking?". She said there have been more projection here than at the movies. She said if they 
were upset about paying health care benefits to employees because of the affordable care act, they need to 
get over it as it is the law. They need to think about changing their attitudes. If someone works hard for the 
community and is successful, then she wants them to use that person as a role model.  
 
Ms. Dolinsky said she has made many mistakes in her life and the best course moving forward is to 
apologize immediately and make changes. She wants the Board to take a fearless inventory of their 
motivations and take remedial steps if found to be warranted. 
 
Joan Coe said she was here to urge the Board of move on. She feels the present form of government is 
broken and should be changed to a professional Town manager. The present Town Charter is murky at 
best. Ms. Coe read Section 502 of the Charter, Duties of First Selectman. She said it also states that the 
First Selectman may appoint another officer to the position of personnel director. She feels the verbiage is 
murky. She wants to hold a Charter Revision Commission so Simsbury can change to a Town Manager 
form of government.  
 



TOWN OF SIMSBURY - BOARD OF SELECTMEN  "Subject to Approval"  
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - DECEMBER 8, 2014     Page 7 of 15 
 
Ms. Coe read the job description for Town Manager in Farmington. She feels it is time for this Board to 
move on and put the issue of Town Charter Revision on the next agenda. She read an article in the 
December 4th in the Valley Press about the Town needing better structure that she agrees with. She said 
every consultant has asked for a Town Manager also. She feels the residents need a choice of government. 
 
Barbara Hirsch said she has lived here for 28 years. She was concerned about some of the Board member's 
campaigns. She doesn't want this to be the new norm in Simsbury. She met Ms. Glassman at a little craft 
fair many years ago and she was very encouraging to her. This is just who Ms. Glassman is. 
 
Ms. Hirsch respectfully requested that Ms. Cook, Mr. Paine and Ms. Haase apologize to Ms. Glassman 
and the residents of Simsbury for the harm they have brought. She also respectfully requested that Ms. 
Cook, Mr. Paine and Ms. Haase resign as they do not represent Simsbury at its best. She said the harm that 
has been caused is unmeasurable.  
 
Jerry Hirsch said the Town needs to move forward but can never forget what has happened. He said we 
need to make sure this never happens again. The Town needs to be sure that "no gang of three" are able to 
disrespect the office of the First Selectman, disrespect the Board and to so mis-judge this wonderful Town. 
That can never happen again.  
 
Mitchell Klein said he has been in Simsbury for 18 years. He thanked Ms. Glassman for what she did for 
them when they were having an issue with their house. He is very upset to think that the other Board 
members and feels they owe the First Selectman and the Town an apology. He just can't imagine what they 
were thinking. They all knew what was going to happen when they reduced a staff person's salary. He 
hopes this Town can recover after losing someone like Ms. Glassman. 
 
John Loomis commended Ms. Glassman for being a great First Selectman and person. He thanked her for 
giving an extra measure for everything she did. She always paid attention with a positive energy reaching 
out to the Town. She really made Simsbury sparkle on the map. 
 
Jerry Lintner said he has been here for 40 years. He has interviewed a First Selectman for the past 20 years. 
He is an unaffiliated voter. He thanked Ms. Glassman for removing the partisanship in this  
Town. He also acknowledged Mr. Askham for having the courage to stand up and be one of those people. 
 
Mr. Lintner can't believe this has happened - it is incomprehensible. He said we have removed the 
effectiveness and removed the possibility of an outstanding person to lead us. He feels this will happen 
again and the bad feeling has to stay. 
 
Mr. Lintner asked what has to be done to bring an impeachment process to other Selectmen. He would like 
an answer either tonight or when someone can get back to him.  
 
Mr. Lintner said if things are going well in Town no one gets involved. He said the residents have the 
responsibility to make sure this never happens again. Ms. Glassman said they will have to get back to him 
at the next meeting. 
 
Ron Savino said he has been a resident for 30 years. He is a retired High School teacher. He said he is so 
angry about this. He said Ms. Glassman doesn't really know him, but he feels we are losing a statesman. 
He thinks this is just ridiculous. He goes to South Carolina, but always comes back to Simsbury and he 
will never leave. 
 



TOWN OF SIMSBURY - BOARD OF SELECTMEN  "Subject to Approval"  
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - DECEMBER 8, 2014     Page 8 of 15 
 
Mr. Savino thought the Town would get Ms. Glassman back and he can't believe she is really leaving. It 
doesn't feel this is real. Ms. Glassman is a tremendous resource and he can't believe this is over. Who gets 
cut $40,000 after all she has accomplished. 
 
David Richman said he friends from other towns have been calling him asking what is wrong with this 
town. They asked him why he would want to live here. He started to do some math and said it cost every 
household $1.75 for the First Selectman and now she has resigned. Ms. Glassman said it was not about the 
money but the principal and principal is always much more than money in most things in life. 
 
Mr. Richman said he always appreciated Ms. Glassman visiting his businesses in Town. She always 
supported small businesses. He spends $72,000 in taxes each year and this would have paid her salary. He 
wants the other Board members to think about if they still want to represent the Town. He looks at most of 
them very differently now. 
 
Mr. Richman said most of the people here don't support some of the officials. After 26 years he does agree 
with Ms. Coe. He does think that we should change the Town Charter and go to a Town Manager form of 
government. 
 
Bill Garrity said he was on the Board of Selectmen for 10 years and he never saw anything close to what 
has happened here. He feels this was a republican power play. He hates the way this was done. He feels 
they wanted her to resign and that's what they got. 
 
Mr. Garrity said he was disappointed in the Board and thought they were going to do better. He said the 
Republican Town Committee craves power and this is what they have now done when they get the 
majority for the first time. He feels the Town has lost a special person in Mary Glassman. He feels that it is 
unfortunate. He thanked Ms. Glassman for her 16 years of service to the Town. He doesn't blame her for 
not changing her decision. However, he does feel she should be back on and others should resign. 
 
Shannon Knall said Ms. Glassman has been a great role model and an outstanding example of what good 
government for and about people looks like. She thanked her for her dedication to the Town. Ms. Knall 
said her heart is very heavy. She said as a former Selectman, she is confused and insulted by the actions 
taken. 
 
Ms. Knall asked if this move was a political power play or a lack of misunderstanding of the issue at hand. 
She said this is not in the best interest for the residents of Simsbury. There is no place for this here. She 
said the reversal shouldn't have come after public outcry for the reversal of their decision. 
 
Ms. Knall said we now need to move forward. She feels there needs to be a smooth transition of 
leadership. We need someone who is committed to the well-being of the residents of Simsbury. She feels 
Ms. Heavner is this person for First Selectman. She thanked the Board for their support for electing her. 
 
Greg Banks said what happened here happens every day in a "banana republic". He said everything he had 
to say was already said except we will miss Ms. Glassman.  
 
Fletcher Fischer said this is an amazing Town. He has some questions for those who created this issue.  
He said they said in the press conference that they spoke to many residents and he asked how many were 
not from the Republican Party. Ms. Glassman said this is just Public Audience and not up for discussion.  
 
Mr. Fischer also asked if they Board felt that they have damaged their credibility with the residents of 



TOWN OF SIMSBURY - BOARD OF SELECTMEN  "Subject to Approval"  
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - DECEMBER 8, 2014     Page 9 of 15 
 
Simsbury. He also asked if they felt their actions brought shame at all in this matter. He said the Town 
became a nation story because of what happened. He also asked if the other Board members felt they 
should resign.  
 
Mr. Fischer said he has known Ms. Glassman for many years and he will miss her. 
 
George Trautman said he has rarely voted for a Democrat in his lifetime. He said he voted for Ms. 
Glassman for many years know, but he hardly knows her. He finds her to be a very special and unusual 
person. He hopes she has great success in the future and knows that she will. Mr. Trautman said he is sorry 
that this has taken place and hopes the Board puts themselves together as this is not Washington DC. 
 
Pat S. said she was born and raised in Simsbury and she has never been so dumbfounded in her life. She 
said the Town is very proud of what they have and what Simsbury has grown to be. It is a lovely place to 
live. She said Ms. Glassman has frozen her salary when she felt necessary. She has taken good care of 
Simsbury. She can't understand why they would want to give her a $40,000 pay cut as this is not in the best 
interest of Simsbury. 
 
She said anyone who voted for the decrease in pay needs to do some sole searching because integrity is not 
at the top of that list. If this was negotiated it would be a different story, but for all that Ms. Glassman has 
done in the past 16 years it is a "kick in the ass." She asked the other Board member to put themselves in 
Ms. Glassman's shoes and see how they feel. She asked if she could change Ms. Glassman's mind about 
resigning. 
 
Linda Schofield said this is sad day for the Town. She feels we need to move forward and support Ms. 
Heavner as she is most qualified and dedicated to step in. She will serve the Town well.  
 
Ms. Schofield thanked the Board for reconsidering their positions. She does have some concerns about 
cheapening the First Selectman position. She feels the salary should remain the same in the future unless 
there is a change in the form of government. She said the consultant report really did recommend taking 
away some personnel functions away from the First Selectman. She doesn't feel that there was a basis on 
which to make the assumption that a big portion of her workload was reduced. 
 
Ms. Schofield said Simsbury was short-staffed to begin with according to the amount of staff in other 
towns. She wondered if 35% of the First Selectman job was to disappear, why didn’t they think to make 
her job part-time. She submitted that CEO's delegate administrative tasks as organization evolve and 
become more complex. She also thinks everyone needs to think about what a CEO really does and how 
involved they are in different project. She doesn't think the consultant report was totally accurate. She 
feels we need further analysis before proceeding with the decision to cut the pay in the coming years. 
 
Ms. Schofield hopes the Town can move forward and beyond this painful experience. She said we have to 
choose to trust each other and work together. She feels we have to do this to be productive in the coming 
years. 
 
Craig Trutillo said he has lived here for 17 years. He is the Deputy Chief Officer for the City of Hartford. 
He said the Board is elected to represent the feelings of the citizens of Simsbury and they have now made 
the right decision. He wants this put behind us. He feels this is the best Town in the Country. He has 
traveled a lot of places, but will always stay here. He feels the residents and Board need to support Ms. 
Heavner and move forward.  
 



TOWN OF SIMSBURY - BOARD OF SELECTMEN  "Subject to Approval"  
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - DECEMBER 8, 2014     Page 10 of 15 
 
Mr. Trutillo said he supported Ms. Glassman and really wants her to rescind her resignation. 
 
John Schaefer thanked Ms. Glassman for all she has done for the Town. He said he was shocked that the 
Board cut Ms. Glassman's pay for their own petty reasons. He said we are a country of laws and the Board 
broke Ms. Glassman's contract with the Town. They picked apart the consultant report and made certain 
choices. This shows poor management skills. The citizens are not only concerned about cutting Ms. 
Glassman's salary, but they are concerned about the poor decision making it represents.  
 
Mr. Schaefer said the Selectmen have failed and maybe they shouldn't be Selectmen at all. He said they 
failed to represent the citizens. 
 
Erwin Sabella said he lives in the most beautiful and safe town. He said he is not worried about Ms. 
Glassman and he thanked her for her service. However, he is worried about Simsbury and asked that the 
residents move forward. 
 
Kris Barnett said she lived here since she was 13. She moved back here to raise her family. She said she 
makes her living here and volunteers her also. She said we can't change what happened, but we need to 
keep the moving forward in a positive direction and to support Ms. Heavner and all Board members and 
Commissions who volunteer their time to make this community a better place. She said this is the best 
turnout in any meeting and she implores everyone to continue to be involved and to respect each other for 
the future of the Town. She also thanked Ms. Glassman for her service. 
 
Diana Yeisley thanked Ms. Glassman for her service, her guidance, your leadership, and her friendship. 
She has been a role model. She said Ms. Glassman set Ms. Heavner in a perfect place to step into her 
tremendous shoes. She feels Ms. Heavner will take the Town forward. 
 
Ms. Yeisley feels so dismayed as this is why people hate politics. She doesn't believe we were paying duly 
in Town. She doesn’t care what other towns are paying as she lives in Simsbury and only cares about 
Simsbury. She doesn't feel the salary should be cut at all as the job has grown over the last several years. 
Ms. Glassman has also helped with State issues on top of the Town issues. 
 
Ms. Yeisley said she is sad that the person who the people of Simsbury voted for is no longer going to hold 
the office. She said their voices are now going to be extinguished. She has a hard time stomaching that. 
She wants everyone to listen to their hearts and all of the people of Simsbury. The Board owes them a 
responsibility to carry the Town not only in a fiscally responsible way but in an emotional way because 
they live here. She is very proud to say that Ms. Glassman is her friend and that Ms. Heavner is willing to 
step up and she never wants this to happen again. 
 
Joe Townsley said he came here 30 years ago because Simsbury had a great reputation. They offered great 
schools and great leadership. He said the Board of Education always rotated the chairman from Democrat 
to Republican each year. He is very disappointed over what has happened here.  
 
Mr Townsley said he is a consultant and works with towns who have difficulty working together. This is 
not our Town. He feels this Town can move forward and hopes we do. He said we need to use this as a 
means to move forward and take care of the Town. What was done was just wrong.  
 
Mr. Townsley said he has worked with six different First Selectman’s and he always loved working with 
Ms. Glassman as he thought she was fair and he wished her luck. 
 



TOWN OF SIMSBURY - BOARD OF SELECTMEN  "Subject to Approval"  
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - DECEMBER 8, 2014     Page 11 of 15 
 
Harmon Poole said he has lived in Simsbury for 63 years. He said he remembered when the Republicans 
ran the Town and ran it very well. He remembered when they changed to two of the opposite party at all 
times.  
 
Mr. Poole said we have now lost an outstanding First Selectman, who is very outstanding with State issues 
as well. He thought this meeting would be to recognize Ms. Glassman's remarkable work. He feels this did 
a lot to harm the Town and both Ms. Glassman and the Town need an apology in writing. 
 
Martha Hickey said she is a small business owner and resident of Simsbury. She thanked Ms. Glassman 
for everything. She said many of her comments have been covered, but she never thought that this year her 
vote has no clout. She said this is inexcusable. She said this is a perfect social study lesson. 
 
Ms. Hickey said he never thought she would be in this room and is just so sad that Ms. Glassman won't 
stay.  
 
Jim Fenton said he is a former board of selectmen. He quoted Keith Richards of the Rolling Stones about 
faith being broken and tears needing to be shed. Then he spoke about going on with living. He sees this as 
a negative slap in the face. He spoke about a negative campaign and said it wasn't needed.  
 
Mr. Fenton said Ms. Glassman couldn't have done a better job, couldn't have been a better person, she 
couldn't have a better family and he said it is Simsbury's loss. 
 
Lori Fernand said just because people have power doesn't mean they always use it wisely. She feels the 
power should now be challenged in Simsbury. She said the action on behalf of the Board to attack the 
salary of someone who has been effectively here for so long is nothing short of petty. There is no real 
benefit to the Town and no significant savings. She said the most disturbing thing is how this reflects on 
the Town.  
 
Ms. Fernand said the residents live in a beautiful community with natural resources, great schools, 
wonderful Library and wonderful amenities. She feels residents are chosen people. She said everyone here 
needs to work hard to be the best humans possible. She said we are our own worst enemies when power 
fuels the abuse of the democratic process that democracy is threatened.  
 
Ms. Fernand said this Board took the opportunity tonight to right this wrong, however, those who voted 
for this change apologize to Ms. Glassman and the residents. It is only then that she feels the Town can 
move forward so to realize the best within all of us.  
 
Mary Norstrom said she is unaffiliated. She said she is bothered that throughout this campaign period she 
didn’t' really hear any new ideas just the degrading of other candidates. She travels a great deal and feels 
this Town is a very lovely Town. She understands the worth of the Ethel Walker Woods purchase and 
other open space purchases in Town. 
 
Ms. Norstrom spoke about school security. Her challenge for future campaigns is to ask that they give the 
residents their ideas for the Town. She is mad and hates the hurtful comments that were made. Simsbury is 
a very special Town and we need to think about what we care about.  
 
Ms. Glassman thanked everyone for being here, for speaking and sharing their thoughts. It's been her 
pleasure. 
  



TOWN OF SIMSBURY - BOARD OF SELECTMEN  "Subject to Approval"  
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - DECEMBER 8, 2014     Page 12 of 15 
 
There was a brief recess. 
 
e) Approve Tax Refunds 
 
Mr. Askham made a motion to approve tax refunds in the amount of $33,409.36 as reviewed and 
recommended by the Tax Collector. Ms. Cook seconded the motion. All were in favor and the motion 
passed. 
 
f) Accept a gift in the amount of $2,000 from Michael and Patricia Motley for the Simsbury Food 
Closet 
 
Mr. Askham made a motion to accept a gift in the amount of $2,000 from Michael and Patricia Motley for 
the Simsbury Food Closet with our thanks. Ms. Haase seconded the motion. All were in favor and the 
motion passed. 
 
g) Adopt Resolution for Capitol Region Council of Governments (CRCOG) Application for 
Regional Performance Grants 
 
Ms. Glassman said there has been a focus on mutual cooperation throughout her term and we have 
constantly looked for ways to save money for the residents. We apply for grants to try to find savings and 
this grant needs to be approved by this Board.  
 
Mr. Askham read the following motion:  
 

"OPM Regional Performance Incentive Program 
 

WHEREAS, Section 4-124s as amended by Section 251 and 253 of Public Act 13-247 passed by the 
Connecticut General Assembly provides statewide incentive grants to regional planning organizations for 
projects that involve shared services; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Capital Region Council of Governments is acting as a convener and facilitator of service 
sharing projects around the CRCOG, region; and 
 
WHEREAS, on November 12, 2014 the Policy Board of CRCOG passed a resolution authorizing 
development an submittal of an application package to the State Office of Policy and Management for 
funding under the Regional Performance Incentive Grant Program, on behalf of the Council's member 
municipalities, and municipalities of other regions, which are participating in Council initiatives; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Chief Elected Officials and municipal staff of the Capitol Region have developed a list 
of service sharing project proposals that will be included in this application package, to the benefit of 
individual municipalities and the region as a whole; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town of Simsbury has expressed an interest in taking part in the project proposal(s) 
entitled: 
 
 1. Regional Computer Forensics Laboratory 
 2. TOD Study for CTfastrak Corridor 
 3. Economic Development Grant for the Towns of Bolton, Coventry, Mansfield and Tolland 
 4. Regional Service Management (CRM) System 



TOWN OF SIMSBURY - BOARD OF SELECTMEN  "Subject to Approval"  
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - DECEMBER 8, 2014     Page 13 of 15 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Simsbury Board of Selectman does hereby endorse 
the above referenced Regional Performance Incentive Program project and authorizes the First Selectman 
(Chief Administrator, i.e. Town Manager, First Selectman, etc.) to sign all necessary agreements and take 
all necessary actions to allow for the Town's participation in this program." 
 
Ms. Cook seconded the motion. All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
h) Approve Travelers Insurance Photo Shoot on Nod Road 
 
Mr. Askham recused himself. 
 
Ms. Glassman said this is a request to do a photo shoot on Nod Road submitted by Point Productions. She 
said there have been similar requests in the past, they do need to provide insurance, and it needs to be 
approved by the Board.  
 
Ms. Cook made a motion to approve the Travelers Insurance photo shoot on Nod Road. Mr. Paine 
seconded the motion. All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
Mr. Askham rejoined the meeting. 
 
i) Approve On-Bill Energy Upgrades at Various Town Buildings 
 
Mr. Roy said the Connecticut Energy Efficiency Fund has started a new program this year for both 
electrical and natural gas improvements. He said they will allow for on-bill finance, which is actually truly 
zero percent, as the money is coming out of the Connecticut Energy Efficiency Fund. He said they have 
looked a several buildings in Town to see what improvements are needed. 
 
Mr. Roy said the great thing about the program is that is it on-bill financing, so the Town pays the same as 
they did prior to the improvements. He went through the spreadsheet he handed out to the Board. 
He said there will be a significant improvement to the operating costs within the next four years. 
 
Attorney DeCrescenzo said there is a spreadsheet in the back of the presentation and the Town will have to 
enter into a contract for the amount with two different contractors. This has to be accepted as a regional bid 
under the purchasing ordinance and then preferred to the Board of Finance for review.  
 
Attorney DeCrescenzo said it would be up to the Board of Finance to determine the mix between two 
grants, loan, and net Town costs. 
 
Mr. Roy said the Finance Director has been involved with this process and has kept the Board of Finance 
updated on this project.  
 
Mr. Askham read the following motion: 
 

SIMSBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN  
RESOLUTION 

 
CL & P ENERGY EFFICIENCY GRANT AND LOAN PROGRAM 

 



TOWN OF SIMSBURY - BOARD OF SELECTMEN  "Subject to Approval"  
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - DECEMBER 8, 2014     Page 14 of 15 
 
 WHEREAS, the Connecticut Light & Power Company ("CL&P") is offering to provide the Town 
with energy efficiency services at the five Town owned facilities identified in Exhibit A, attached hereto, 
according to the terms of a proposal agreement with the Town ("the Agreement"); and 
 
 WHEREAS, under the terms of the Agreement, CL & P agrees to pay to the Town a total grant of 
$143,587 in grant incentives from the Connecticut Energy Efficiency Fund ("CEEF") to compensate the 
Town for the cost of its installation of the energy efficiency measures ("EEM") as listed in the exhibits to 
the Agreement; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town is not obligated to install the EEM's but payment of the incentives is 
contingent on their installation; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Agreement also includes a proposed contract with a vendor to install the EEM's. 
The installation of the identified incentives is covered by a draft contracts between the Town and the EEM 
contactors Environmental Systems Corp. ("ESC") and JK Energy Solutions (JK); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the ESC contract cost is $203,198 and JK contract cost is $185,276. Of this amount, 
CL&P proposes to pay directly to ESC and JK the energy incentive grants for the five projects in the 
amount of $143,587 and is offering the Town a no-interest loan to pay for a portion of the remaining 
contract cost. 
 
 WHEREAS, the balance of due under the ESC contract will be paid to ESC directly by the Town; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the amount to be paid by the Town can be further offset by a separate CNG 
incentives, estimated to be $30,797 for three of the five projects. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN: 
 
 1. Accepts the CL&P bid process for the selection of ESC and JK as the contractor for the five projects 

as a regional bid in satisfaction of the requirements of the Simsbury Purchasing Ordinance; 
 2. Refers the matter to the Board of Finance for consideration and possible approval of a supplemental 

appropriation to fund the net amount due under the ESC contract payable by the Town; 
 3. Authorizes the First Selectman to execute the documents necessary to carry out the purposes of this 

Resolution. 
 
 Approved by the Board of Selectmen this 8th day of December, 2014. 
 
Ms. Cook seconded the motion. All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES 
 
a) Regular Meeting of November 24, 2014 
 
Mr. Askham made a motion to approve the regular meeting minutes of November 24, 2014. Mr. Paine 
seconded the motion. All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
 
 



TOWN OF SIMSBURY - BOARD OF SELECTMEN  "Subject to Approval"  
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - DECEMBER 8, 2014     Page 15 of 15 
 
SELECTMEN LIAISON AND SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
1. Personnel – no report at this time. 
2. Finance – no report at this time. 
3. Welfare – no report at this time. 
4. Public Safety – no report at this time. 
5. Board of Education – no report at this time. 
 
ADJOURN 
 
Mr. Askham made motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:00 p.m. Ms. Haase seconded the motion. All were 
in favor and the motion passed. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kathi Radocchio 
Clerk 


	Agenda
	Resignation of Lisa Heavner (BOS)
	Appointment of Chris Kelly (BOS)
	GIS Update
	Ethel Walker Open Space Improvement Plan
	Future Use of Dewey Farm Property
	Tax Refunds
	Budget Workshop Dates
	License Fee Waiver for February 13, 2015
	Appointment of Small Cities Consultant
	Keep Simbury Warm Donation
	Historic Document Preservation  Grant Application
	Public Gathering Permit Applications
	1 Old Bridge Road Referral
	Liaison Assignments 2015
	Impeachment Process
	MS4 DEEP Regulations Update
	Veterans Memorial Project & Open Space
	Resignation of Kevin Schultz (SFCC)
	Resignation of Chris Kelly (BOE)
	12.08.14 BOS Minutes



